VOLLEYBALL QUEENSLAND 2010 Annual Report

















Table of Contents

Volleyball Queensland	4
Board & Executive	5
President's Report	6
Treasurer's Report	8
General Manager's Report	10
Events & Competitions	11
International - Australia v Canada	11
Interstate Challenge	11
Festival of Sails – Moreton Bay Regional Council	11
World Refugee Day – Brisbane City Council	11
Senior/Junior Schools Cup	12
Beach Schools Cup	15
Primary Schools Cup	16
Premier Volleyball League	17
Metro League	17
Spiker Sports Indoor Volleyball - Somerville House	17
State Teams & Development Activities	18
U15 National Championships	18
Australian Junior Volleyball Championships	18
2010 Annual Awards Evening	19
Future Stars Development Camps	20
Junior Pirates Camp	20
Referee Courses	21
Coaching Courses	21
Financial Statements	22



Volleyball Queensland

Vision

"To foster the sport of volleyball as a human endeavour"

Mission Statement

The Queensland Volleyball Association shall promote and develop the sport of volleyball as a human endeavour to all who wish to participate. This shall be achieved through the provision of an organisational framework that develops and delivers indoor, outdoor, beach and recreational volleyball in Queensland for the benefits of participants.

About Us

Volleyball Queensland (VQ) is a not-for-profit, member organisation with a strong focus on increasing sporting participation within the community. VQ is comprised of a number of affiliated associations and clubs from across Queensland, who elect a Board of Management. VQ is funded through a variety of sources including competitions, leagues, feature events, corporate partnerships and the support of the Queensland Government. Incorporating both indoor and beach, volleyball can be enjoyed by players young and old, experienced and novice!



Board & Executive

Board of Management

President **Boris Georgieff**

Vice-President Terry Rudder

Finance Director Russell Egan

Brian Geck (Dec 10) → Vacant Director - North Queensland

Director - Central Queensland **Kevin Howard**

Director - South East Queensland Tamara Sheppard (July 2010) → Brett Richardson (from Dec 2010)

Director - Brisbane **Kent Scotney**

Staff

General Manager Jon Gibbs

Operations Coordinator Sue Chapman

Events Coordinator Kate Grills

Administration (Casual) Jill Kelly

Administration (Part-time) Morgan Kunde

AFL Sportsready Trainee Harrison Clarke

Jennifer Burton Bookkeeper

Queensland Volleyball Officiating Committee (QVOC)

Shane Clouston Chairman

Sponsors

Queensland Government Department of Communities

Logan City Council

Mikasa Sports Australia

ADZ Impact

Affiliations

Australian Volleyball Federation (AVF)

QSport

Queensland Olympic Council (QOC)



President's Report

Volleyball Queensland (VQ) has enjoyed another successful year on the court and continues to build the foundation for growth in future years. Membership continued to grow by just under 5% in 2010. This is the third consecutive year of growth; that is a great achievement for not only VQ but for all of the affiliates. At a time when other states and territories in the Australian Volleyball Federation (AVF) are struggling to retain their membership we are the only member of the AVF to grow. Registered membership growth must be a key objective for all the organisations and groups that make up the Volleyball community. There was also an increase in the total number of VQ affiliates to eighteen. There are now affiliates from Torres Strait in the north down to Beach Club Volleyball on the Gold Coast.

Special thanks to the Queensland Government who has generously continued its strong support for Volleyball with a further three year commitment to providing funding of greater than \$200,000 in each of the next three years. This support allows VQ to pursue its strategic direction to provide more quality Volleyball opportunities to more communities throughout Queensland.

VQ is committed to assisting affiliates to build sustainable organisations that can successfully service the needs of their local Volleyball community. Toowoomba, which won the Volleyball Queensland award of "2010 Affiliate of the Year", provides a model for affiliates in major regional centres looking to develop such a sustainable organisation.

The four Schools Cup competitions are at, or near, full capacity. I wish to make particular mention of the Primary Schools Cup that has grown to 120 teams in 2010. This event is a result of a successful partnership between the Craigslea High School and VQ that has enabled the Primary Schools Cup to not only grow in total numbers but has provided these young people with a great introduction to the sport of Volleyball. The continued popularity of all these competitions and the successful athlete identification and development undertaken by the schools in Queensland, has laid a very solid foundation for the growth of our sport. The challenge for Volleyball Queensland and our affiliates is to engage these athletes, coaches and officials directly into our affiliates' clubs and competitions. Membership, as distinct from participation, is one of the key measures of success that is monitored by our government sponsors.

On the court, Queensland won the prestigious President's Cup at the 2010 Australian Junior Volleyball Championships for an unprecedented fifth year in a row. The President's Cup is awarded annually to the state with the highest aggregate result across all six divisions. Queensland won gold in four of these divisions: U/17 Women, U/19 Women, U/19 Men and U/21 Men; we also won bronze in the U/17 Men.

On behalf of the Board, I would like to sincerely thank the Volleyball Queensland staff for their dedication & commitment – Jon Gibbs, Sue Chapman, Kate Grills, Jenny Burton, Jill Kelly, Morgan Kunde and Harrison Clarke. The staff successfully delivered a range of services and events and have developed and implemented systems to improve the quality and consistency of these products.



President's Report (cont.)

Finally, I would like to thank my fellow Board members for their contribution and cooperation during the year. I would like to make special mention of both Brian Geck and Tamara Shepherd who resigned during 2010. Tamara brought a great deal of experience and knowledge from other sports and has resigned from the Board to continue her career in sports administration with the Australian Sports Commission. Brian has brought a strong business and regional focus to the Board and was a very valuable contributor to the strategic directions developed by the Board. We hope to work with Brian on special regional projects in the future.

I take this opportunity to also welcome Brett Richardson to the position of South East Queensland Director in November 2010. Brett is well known to the Volleyball community and in particular, the Beach Volleyball community. We look forward to working with Brett who brings a wealth of experience both as an athlete and a business man. Brett's skills and experience will benefit the development of both Beach and Indoor Volleyball throughout Queensland.

I acknowledge the significant support we continue to receive from the Queensland Government, the Australian Volleyball Federation, the Queensland Academy of Sport, Logan City Council and sponsors such as Mikasa and ADZ Impact promotional products. Volleyball Queensland continues to look for opportunities to work in partnership with our affiliates, clubs and schools to further expand the development of Volleyball and deliver services, activities and events in the coming year.

Boris Georgieff

PRESIDENT



Treasurer's Report

This is my second annual report as VQ's Finance Director. We have built on last year's improvements through better planning and budgeting in 2010. Budgeting, whilst so important to the health of every organization, has been missing for some time in VQ and I congratulate Jon on completing a comprehensive series of budgets covering every aspect of our operations. The most notable reforms introduced in 2010 include:-

- full adoption of accruals accounting principles and practices;
- project accounting for all individual activities, including performance targets (participation and financial); and
- cashflow budgets developed and managed for our critical fourth Quarter.

We achieved our annual financial and participation targets for Membership, Schools Cup, State Teams and all other Development Programs. However, there were seven issues that impacted negatively on our 2010 financial result:-

- 1. \$21,937 in one-off expenses, including
 - a. \$10,494 transfer to AVF for QAS activities held in VQ's accounts for 2007-09;
 - b. \$4331 net cost to host Australia vs Canada men's international volleyball match on 24 June 2010;
 - c. \$815 in residual purchases of Entertainment Books intended for 2010 AJVC State Teams for fundraising activities;
 - d. \$800 payable to a third party for tents damaged whilst on loan to VQ for 2008 Queensland Open at Rainbow Bay;
 - e. Staff flex leave balances "paid out" prior to the start of the new award commencement on 30 June 2010;
- 2. \$5456 purchase of Mikasa volleyballs purchased at 20% discount on wholesale prices for retail sale to Affiliates. This discounted purchase will generate a good dividend in 2011.
- Under-performance by our year-round leagues Metro, Somerville House & West End;
- 4. Staff salary impact from the inaugural *National Sporting Organisations (Modern) Award*, which commenced on 1 July 2010, and which had not been factored into our pricing for VQ events in the second half of the year. The most significant changes impacted on overtime for staff working nights & weekends;
- 5. Membership carryovers. We carried over \$26,343 expenditure on 31/12/09 (for the first time) for memberships spanning into the next (2010) financial period.
- 6. Stock valuations. We have sold all out-dated stock at discounted prices through our Schools Cup events. The only outstanding stock issue is to sell our obsolete state team tracksuits and uniforms.



Treasurer's Report (cont.)

7. Breach of the West End Beach Volleyball 2010 management rights agreement by Todd Forrest. A number of membership forms and corresponding payments were not forwarded to VQ and a further \$4000 was foregone when VQ terminated the agreement a month early. The outstanding balance of \$17,442.13 is currently being pursued in the courts.

Overall, VQ has recorded a loss of \$17,658 in 2010. This is a disappointing result in light of all that was achieved this year. But we have cleared our books of a number of outstanding debts and previouslyunresolved issues. We have gained better control and understanding of our cost-drivers, lead times and pricing mechanisms. We have fully transitioned to accrual accounting principles, project accounts and cashflow management. We remain solvent and capable of meeting all our financial commitments.

We have successfully renewed our prime funding grant with the Queensland Government to span the next three years (2011-13) commencing at \$215,000 + GST for 2011, to be indexed with CPI. This represents a \$30,000 annual reduction on our 2010 grant under the previous scheme which was a result of State Government policy. This means that VQ will need to increase its efficiency through cost savings and grow its revenue through non-grant related activities over the coming years.

I fully expect that with improved execution in our competitions area, and in particular through direct control of our West End Beach Volleyball Courts VQ will be able to achieve the modest surpluses which the Board targeted at the start of this rebuilding process.

Russell D. Egan

FINANCE DIRECTOR



General Manager's Report

This is my third year as General Manager at Volleyball Queensland. I was very pleased to maintain our full staff compliment throughout the year and I have been very impressed with their performance and innovation.

We set ourselves some very challenging targets this year for program enrolments and financial returns on all activities. *Weekly Leagues* (excluding PVL) was the only program that did not achieve its targets. We have since dedicated new resources to improve this program next year and we anticipate a significant improvement in profitability and membership as a result of these changes. In December 2010, we resumed the management rights to operate our West End beach volleyball facility after two years of contract management.

Further to the Finance Director's Report, I am disappointed by the \$17,658 loss recorded for 2010, but I am confident that we have addressed the contributing factors and we are on the path to profitability.

We continued to achieve near-record entries in our four (4) Schools Cup events, highlighted by new record 118 teams in Primary Schools Cup. We successfully lobbied AVF to make the "U/13 Spikezone" membership category free and then achieved 462 corresponding memberships arising from the 2010 Primary Schools Cup.

Membership grew by another 4.8% this year to 4132, as at 31 December 2010. We maintained our number of state-wide Affiliated Clubs & Associations at 18 (gaining three and losing three).

On the court, we sent five (5) state teams to compete at the U/15 National Championships in Albury NSW - achieving a Silver Medal (Boys Maroon) and two Bronze Medals (Central Qld Women, Boys White). We entered nine (9) state teams into the Australian Junior Volleyball Championships in Perth WA. We won four Gold Medals (U/21 Men, U/19 Women, U/19 Men Maroon, U/17 Women Maroon) and one Bronze Medal (U/17 Men Maroon). This culminated in Queensland winning the prestigious AJVC President's Cup for a record fifth year in a row. We also hosted the inaugural Queensland vs Victoria "Interstate Challenge" as a concept trial.

We successfully hosted *Australia vs Canada* international men's volleyball match on 24 June 2010 to a sell-out crowd of 1600 spectators at the magnificent Logan Metro Indoor Sports Centre. Australia won the match 3-0 and we subsequently won AVF's "2009/10 Event of the Year". We were also a finalist in the 2010 Logan City Sports Awards for this event.

We could not have achieved this growth and success without the support and contribution of our clubs, coaches, referees, administrators and course presenters. I would also like to express my gratitude to the VQ Board of Management for their continued leadership and promotion of Volleyball Queensland throughout our state.

Jon Gibbs

GENERAL MANAGER



Events & Competitions

International - Australia v Canada

Volleyball Queensland hosted an international men's indoor volleyball match, Australia vs Canada, as both teams entered their final preparations for the 2010 FIVB Men's Volleyball World Championships.

The match was conducted on Thursday 24 June 2010 in front of a capacity crowd of 1600 spectators at the new Logan Metro Indoor Sports Centre. Australia won the match 3-0 (25-22, 25-23, 25-22) and Volleyball Queensland was subsequently awarded AVF's "Event of the Year 2009/10".

This event could not have happened without the generous support and cooperation from Logan City Council, especially Karen Tattersall & Gary Campbell.

Interstate Challenge

The inaugural Interstate Challenge was conducted on 13-14 November 2010 between Queensland and Victoria. The matches were conducted at Clayfield College. The series attracted nearly 300 paying customers and was our first event web-streamed live. Unfortunately, Victoria won the series 4-0, but Queensland are keen to reverse this result in Melbourne in 2011.

Festival of Sails – Moreton Bay Regional Council

Moreton Bay Regional Council conducted its annual Festival of Sails community event at Suttons Beach, Redcliffe, on Good Friday 9 April 2010. We volunteered our staff time and equipment to set up a beach volleyball court for free use during the day.

World Refugee Day – Brisbane City Council

Brisbane City Council enlisted our support to conduct a grass volleyball competition as part of their World Refugee Day community festival for refugee groups and their supporters. The event was conducted at Annerley Reserve on Sunday 27 June 2010 and saw 16 teams representing their original homelands in Africa, Asia and the Middle East.



Senior/Junior Schools Cup

The 2010 Queensland Volleyball Schools Cup (Senior and Junior) tournaments were held once again in Toowoomba and Brisbane respectively. The Senior Tournament continues to grow with another record of 173 teams building on the record of 164 teams from 2009. The Junior Tournament continues to hover near the capacity mark, with 210 teams participating in 2010. Volleyball Queensland would like to thank all of the schools that took part in this year's Schools Cup Tournaments. We would also like to thank all of the volleyball community that helped in making 2010 Schools Cup tournament so successful.

Congratulations must go to Craigslea SHS for securing both Overall Champion Aggregate and Overall Champion Honours School for the second year in a row! Congratulations must also be extended to;

- Craigslea SHS Champion Honours Senior Tournament
- Craigslea SHS Champion Honours Junior Tournament
- Harristown SHS Champion Aggregate School Senior Tournament
- Craigslea SHS Champion Aggregate School Junior Tournament

Listed below are the top 3 teams from each division along with the winning team's MVP.

	OBH Open Boys Honours		OGH Open Girls Honours
1 ST	Aldridge SHS	1 ST	Holland Park SHS
2 ND	Craigslea SHS	2 ND	Harristown SHS
3 RD	Harristown SHS	3 RD	Craigslea SHS
MVP	Karl Christensen – Aldridge SHS	MVP	Kate Deegen – Holland Park

	OB1 Open Boys Division 1		OG1 Open Girls Division 1
1 ST	Holland Park SHS	1 ST	Woodridge SHS
2 ND	Park Ridge SHS	2 ND	Kingaroy SHS
3 RD	Runcorn SHS	3 RD	MacGregor SHS
MVP	Tim Burke – Holland Park SHS	MVP	Adriana Seufatu – Woodridge SHS

	OB2 Open Boys Division 2		OG2 Open Girls Division 2
1 ST	Sheldon College	1 ST	Sheldon College
2 ND	Emmanuel College	2 ND	Citipointe Christian College 1
3 RD	Dakabin SHS	3 RD	Mansfield SHS
MVP	Ryan Lloyd – Sheldon College	MVP	Ashleigh Gouw – Sheldon College

	OB3 Open Boys Division 3			OG3 Open Girls Division 3
1 ST	Ipswich SHS		1 ST	Toolooa SHS
2 ND	Toolooa SHS		2 ND	Toowoomba SHS
3 RD	Sheldon College		3 RD	Chanel College
MVP	James King – Ipswich SHS	ı	MVP	Michaela Hughes – Toolooa SHS



	SBH Senior Boys Honours		SGH Senior Girls Honours
1 ST	Brisbane Grammar	1 ^S	Holland Park SHS
2 ND	Caloundra SHS	2 ^N	Browns Plains SHS
3 RD	Aldridge SHS	3 ^R	Nambour SHS
MVP	Stuart Ereaut – Brisbane Grammar	M۱	/P Kathryn Moloney – Holland Park SHS

	SB1 Senior Boys Division 1		SG1 Senior Girls Division 1
1 ST	Holland Park SHS	1 ST	Holland Park SHS
2 ND	Redlands College	2 ND	Burnside SHS
3 RD	Craigslea SHS	3 RD	Ormiston SHS
MVP	Connor Monaghan – Holland Park SHS	MVP	Rebecca Reseigh – Holland Park SHS

	SB2 Senior Boys Division 2		SG2 Senior Girls Division 2
1 ST	Toowoomba SHS	1 ST	Tin Can Bay SS
2 ND	Grace Lutheran College	2 ND	Benowa SHS
3 RD	Brisbane Grammar	3 RD	Mountain Creek SHS
MVP	Luke Wadham – Grace Lutheran College	MVP	Yasmin Hadziosmanovic – Tin Can Bay SS

IBH Intermediate Boys Honours		IGH Intermediate Girls Honours		
1 ST	Aldridge SHS		1 ST	Browns Plains SHS
2 ND	Craigslea SHS		2 ND	Gladstone SHS
3 RD	Browns Plains SHS		3 RD	Craigslea SHS
MVP	Alex Beatty – Aldridge SHS		MVP	Natalie Mitchell – Browns Plains SHS

IB1 Intermediate Boys Division 1			IG1 Intermediate Girls Division 1	
1 ST	Redlands College	1 ST	Holland Park SHS	
2 ND	St Pauls	2 ND	Caloundra SHS	
3 RD	Sandgate District SHS	3 RD	Ormiston College	
MVP	Filip Velkovic – Redlands College	MVP	Shannon Barry – Holland Park SHS	

	IB2 Intermediate Boys Division 2	10		IG2 Intermediate Girls Division 2
1 ST	Kingaroy SHS		1 ST	Nanango SHS
2 ND	Ormiston College		2 ND	Sandgate District SHS
3 RD	Balmoral SHS		3 RD	St Columban's College
MVP	Daniel Ronnfeldt - Goondiwindi		MVP	Brooke Pollock – Nanango SHS

	IB3 Intermediate Boys Division 3	IG3 Intermediate Girls Division 3	
1 ST	Sheldon College	1 ST	Monto SHS
2 ND	Citipointe Christian College	2 ND	Runcorn SHS
3 RD	Rochedale SHS	3 RD	Kingaroy SHS
MVP	Adam Cureton – Sheldon College	MVP	Emily Pointon – Monto SHS



	JBH Junior Boys Honours		JGH Junior Girls Honours	
1 ST	Craigslea SHS		1 ST	Craigslea SHS
2 ND	Mountain Creek SHS		2 ND	Gladstone SHS
3 RD	Nambour SHS		3 RD	Mountain Creek SHS
MVP	Bryce Kelly – Craigslea SHS		MVP	Michaela Campbell – Craigslea SHS

	JB1 Junior Boys Division 1		JG1 Junior Girls Division 1	
1 ST	Tin Can Bay		1 ST	Brisbane SHS
2 ND	Craigslea SHS		2 ND	Burnside SHS
3 RD	Villanova College		3 RD	Toowoomba SHS
MVP	Brett Curie – Tin Can Bay		MVP	Natasha Borgeaud-Moo – Brisbane SHS

JB2 Junior Boys Division 2		JG2 Junior Girls Division 2	
1 ST	Sheldon College	1 ST	Gin Gin SHS
2 ND	Bundaberg SHS	2 ND	The Gap SHS
3 RD	Sandgate District SHS	3 RD	Emmanuel College
MVP	Jason Gouw – Sheldon College	MVP	Bec Campbell – Gin Gin SHS

	YBH Youth Boys Honours		YGH Youth Girls Honours	
1 ST	Burnside SHS		1 ST	Craigslea SHS
2 ND	OLSCC – Dalby		2 ND	Nambour SHS
3 RD	Craigslea SHS		3 RD	Brisbane Girls Grammar
MVP	Daniel Campbell – Burnside SHS		MVP	Patrea Clifton – Craigslea SHS

	YB1 Youth Boys Division 1		YG1 Youth Girls Division 1
1 ST	Cannon Hill Anglican College	1 ST	Caloundra SHS
2 ND	Craigslea SHS	2 ND	Aldridge SHS
3 RD	Harristown SHS	3 RD	Craigslea SHS
MVP	Alec Stibbard – Cannon Hill Anglican College	MVP	Jenna Carter – Caloundra SHS

	YG2 Youth Girls Division 2					
1 ST	1 st Woodcrest State College					
2 ND	2 ND Centenary SHS					
3 RD	Tin Can Bay					
MVP	MVP Mykaela Faulkner – Tin Can Bay					



Beach Schools Cup

Beach Schools Cup was held 10-11 September 2010 at Sandstorm Beach Club in Brisbane. Teams consisted of boys and girls competitions in both pairs and fours.

In 2010, the Junior Pairs division was omitted to allow for a more highly competitive Junior Fours division. As a result Beach Schools Cup was 4 teams short of team nomination capacity.

Craigslea SHS continued its domination of the 2010 Schools Cup series by securing the Champion Beach School trophy.

Special thanks must go to Seb, Bec and the Sandstorm team for their tireless support and to Darren Grimsey for his guidance as Chief Referee.

Senior Boys Pairs		Senior Girls Pairs	
1 ST	Craigslea SHS 1	1 ST	Holland Park SHS 2
2 ND	Browns Plains SHS 2	2 ND	Browns Plains SHS 2
3 RD	Burnside SHS	3 RD	Holland Park SHS 1

	Senior Boys Fours		Senior Girls Fours	
1 ST	Park Ridge SHS 1	1 ST	Nambour SHS	
2 ND	Grace Lutheran College 1	2 ND	Toogoolawah SHS	
3 RD	Cleveland District SHS 1	3 RD	Runcorn SHS	

Junior Boys Fours		Junior Girls Fours		
1 ST	Criagslea SHS 1		1 ST	Craigslea SHS 2
2 ND	Wellington Point SHS		2 ND	Craigslea SHS 1
3 RD	Browns Plains SHS		3 RD	Browns Plains SHS



Primary Schools Cup

Primary Schools Cup was held at Craigslea State High School on Thursday 2nd September 2010. Played on outdoor grass courts under the rules of Spikezone, the Primary Schools Cup is a valuable introduction to competitive volleyball for these students. A new development in 2010 saw Year 7 Division 1 teams playing six-a-side on three surfaces - full size Indoor, Beach & Grass Volleyball courts. This year we saw a record number of entries with 118 teams from 18 different primary schools across Queensland. The Champion Aggregate School for 2010 was The Gap State School.

We would also like to thank Bruce Mann, Brent Harvison and more than 120 high school students from Craigslea State High School for their invaluable assistance!

Year 7 Boys Division 1			Year 7 Girls Division 1	
1 ST	Bellvue Park SS	1 ST	Woodridge SS 1	
2 ND	Woodridge SS	2 ND	The Gap SS	
3 RD	Junction Park SS	3 RD	Bellvue Park SS	

	Year 5/6 Boys Division 1		Year 5/6 Girls Division 1	
1 ST	Woodridge SS		1 ST	Woodridge SS
2 ND	Craigslea SS 1		2 ND	Bellvue Park SS
3 RD	Everton Park SS		3 RD	Clayfield SS

	Year 7 Boys Division 2		Year 7 Girls Division 2	
1 ST	The Gap SS 1	1 ST	Eatons Hill SS	
2 ND	Eastons Hill SS	2 ND	McDowall SS	
3 RD	McDowall SS	3 RD	The Gap SS 1	

	Year 5/6 Boys Division 2			Year 5/6 Girls Division 2		
1 ST	Eatons Hill SS		1 ST	Woodridge SS		
2 ND	Craigslea SS 1		2 ND	St Columbas SS		
3 RD	Craigslea SS 2		3 RD	Bellvue Park SS		

	Year 7 Boys Division 3	Year 7 Girls Division 3		
1 ST	Bellvue Park SS	1 ST	Bellvue Park SS	
2 ND	Chatswood Park	2 ND	Chatswood SS 1	
3 RD	Eatons Hill SS	3 RD	Our Lady of Southern Cross College 1	

Year 5/6 Boys Division 3			Year 5/6 Girls Division 3		
1 ST	Bellvue Park SS		1 ST	Bellvue Park SS	
2 ND	Camp Hill SS		2 ND	Moreton Bay SS	
3 RD	Eatons Hill SS		3 RD	St Columbas SS 1	

	Year 7 Girls Division 4		
1 ST	Eatons Hill SS 1		
2 ND	Camp Hill SS		
3 RD	Clayfield SS 1		



Premier Volleyball League

The Premier Volleyball League season for 2010 kicked off in April and ran for 17 weeks till early September. A total of 24 teams from 7 clubs across the 4 divisions battled it out over the season.

Special thanks must go to;

- Kent Scotney for running the competition
- Shane Clouston, Chief Referee and all the regular referees
- Pat & Rosemary from The Sports Centre, Boondall
- Steph Clemmet for providing first aid support each week

The final placings and MVP's for each division were as follows;

	A MENS		RESERVE MENS		A WOMENS		RESERVE WOMENS	
1 ST	UQ	1 ST	UQ	1 ST	Easts	1 ST	Dragons	
2 ND	Dragons	2 ND	Titans	2 ND	Dragons	2 ND	Titans	
3 RD	Titans	3 RD	BVC	3 RD	Norths	3 RD	Easts	
MVP	Tim Walker	MVP	Ewan Thiele	MVP	Maddie Clarke	MVP	Yasmin Kaddatz	
	Dragons		UQ		BVC		Titans	
	CLUB CHAMPIONS – Dragons Volleyball Association							

Metro League

A successful year for Metro League, 2010 saw three seasons of competition and the welcome addition of the High School Boys division to the league in Season 3. Easts Volleyball Club remains a strong presence in the league with their Secretary and Treasurer, Trevor Hunter, continuing his role as Competition Manager.

DIV	A MENS		B MENS		WOMEN		HIGH SCHOOL BOYS	
	Season 1 2010							
1 ST	Aces	1 ST	Dragons Patriots	1 ST	Dragons	1 ST	No Competition	
2 ND	Logan City Bombers	2 ND	Pats Team	2 ND	Easts 1	2 ND		
3 RD	Chopstix	3 RD	Easts	3 RD	Easts 2	3 RD		
Season 2 2010								
1 ST	Chopstix	1 ST	Dragons Patriots	1 ST	No Competition	1 ST	No Competition	
2 ND	Aces 1	2 ND	Thunderbirds	2 ND		2 ND		
3 RD	Aces 2	3 RD	Easts	3 RD		3 RD		
			Seas	on 3 20)10			
1 ST	Aces 1	1 ST	A Team	1 ST	Tigers	1 ST	Southside Slammers	
2 ND	Chopstix	2 ND	Dragons Patriots	2 ND	Dragons Fire	2 ND	St Peter's College	
3 RD	Aces 2	3 RD	Good Samaritans	3 RD	Dragons Claws	3 RD	Multiple Scorgasm	

Spiker Sports Indoor Volleyball - Somerville House

The Spiker Sports competition at Somerville House on Monday nights continued to hold steady with 20 teams participating throughout 2010. Rudi Aiono continues to fill the position of Competition Manager with Ellen Brown joining Rudi as assistant Competition Manager for Season 3.



State Teams & Development Activities

U15 National Championships

The Australian U15 National Championships were held 6-9 April 2010 in Albury, NSW. The event attracted a record number of teams, with the competition spanning four full days. The 2010 tournament was dominated by Victoria, who won both the Boys and Girls division and took the coveted shield for best state. Queensland had a noteworthy performance in the boys division, managing to take away both the Silver and Bronze medal.

Volleyball Queensland congratulates the players, coaches and supporters involved in the Under 15 State Teams for all their efforts. The results for the competing Queensland teams were:

Division	Place
U15 Men – Maroon	2 nd
U15 Men - White	3 rd
U15 Women - Maroon	6 th
U15 Women - White	6 th
U15 Women - Central Queensland	3 rd

Australian Junior Volleyball Championships

The Australian Junior Volleyball Championships were hosted by Volleyball WA, with the support of Volleyball Australia, at the new WA State Basketball Centre in Perth, 4-10 July 2010. Volleyball Queensland entered nine (9) teams into the tournament and took home Gold medals in four of the six available divisions, as well as a bronze in the U17 Men's division. The exceptional efforts put in by all the teams helped Queensland to secure the coveted Presidents Cup for a fifth consecutive year, a feat which has not been achieved by any Australian state in the history of the competition!

Volleyball Queensland congratulates the players, coaches and supporters for all their hard work in bringing home the Presidents Cup. The results for the competing Queensland teams were:

Division	Place
U21 Men	1 st
U21 Women	5 th
U19 Men – Maroon	1 st
U19 Men – White	7 th
U19 Women	1 st
U17 Men – Maroon	3 rd
U17 Men – White	8 th
U17 Women – Maroon	1 st
U17 Women – White	10 th



2010 Annual Awards Evening

The Annual Awards Evening was held on Saturday 14 August 2010 at the Ballymore Rugby Club. On the night the following awards were presented;

Life Membership Darren Wilson, Greg Gall

2009 PVL Club Champions Brisbane Volleyball Club

Affiliate of the Year Toowoomba Volleyball Association

Indoor Referee of the Year John Byrnes

Coach of the Year Matt Stamenkovic

Junior Player of the Year Ben Bell (Male), Taliqua Clancy (Female)

Senior Player of the Year Matt Young (Male), Rachel Rourke (Female)

Each of our 2010 Junior State Teams also awarded Most Valuable and Most Improved Player awards;

MOST VALUABLE PLAYER					
Division	Recipient - Male	Recipient - Female			
Maroon					
U15	Sam O'Rourke	Michaela Campbell			
U17	Lachlan Dignan	Nikala Cunningham			
U19	Ewan Thiele	Jess Ryder			
U21	Hamish Hingston	Jessica Russell-Croucher			
White					
U15	Callum Butler	Brooke Whiting			
U17	Harry Long	Natasha Evans			
U19	Chris Phillips				
MOST IMP	ROVED PLAYER				
Maroon					
U15	Liam Roberts	Bethany Knight			
U17	Beau Graham	Kaitlin Borgeaud-Moo			
U19	Jacob Guymer	Zenia Wood			
U21	Ben Abbott	Bethany Yeoman			
White					
U15	Chris Blake	Natasha Borgeaud-Moo			
U17	Vincent Roche	Louisa Blair			
U19	Kerry Lansdowne				



Future Stars Development Camps

In 2010 the Senior Future Stars Camp was held at Redlands College on the weekend of the 28 and 29 August. The Head Coaches for the Men's and Women's programs were Andrew McCaskill and Sonia Stamenkovic respectively, with thirteen team coaches involved with the athletes across both programs. Forty-three female athletes and seventy male athletes, ranging from 17 to 18 years old, attended the development camp.

The Junior Future Stars Camp was held across two venues on the weekend of the 13 and 14 November 2010, with athletes in the U15 division located at Brisbane Grammar School and athletes in the U17 division at Redlands College. The Head Coaches for the U17 Men's and Women's programs were Richard James and Andrew McCaskill (joint), and Sonia Stamenkovic respectively, with thirteen team coaches involved with the athletes across both programs. Seventy-five female athletes and seventy-four male athletes attended the development camp. While the Head Coaches for the U15 Men's and Women's programs were Matt Stamenkovic and Ezra Burtt respectively, with twelve team coaches involved with the athletes across both programs. Sixty-six female athletes and sixty-four male athletes attended the development camp over the weekend.

Junior Pirates Camp

This five day development camp was held from the 11 to the 15 January 2010 at The Sports Centre (Boondall) for Indoor training (Monday to Thursday), and at Sandstorm Beach Club Nathan for Beach training (Friday only). The male and female athletes were split into two separate groups at the beginning of the week and alternated with 90 minute sessions on the courts throughout the camp. Across the week eleven Coaches and eleven Assistant Coaches supported our Head Coaches, Brad Cotton (Female) and Aaron Alsop (Male), in instructing 168 athletes who attended the camp.

We would also like to thank our resident medical sports trainer, Bob Hicks, for attending all sessions across the five day camp!



Referee Courses

Throughout 2010 there were eleven (11) District level referee courses held throughout Queensland, resulting in approximately 200 people becoming accredited referees on the National Officials Accreditation Scheme (NOAS) database.

Coaching Courses

Volleyball Queensland collectively provided thirteen (13) coaching courses throughout 2010, at varying levels (see the table below for details).

Course Level	Number of Courses	Number of Participants
GAQAP	8	122
Level 1	4	40
Level 2	1	7

These courses have helped 169 people throughout Queensland in becoming accredited coaches on the National Coaching Accreditation Scheme (NCAS) database.



Financial Statements

Available as an attachment. Please click here to download now.